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MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues
 
From:               Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:           Update on Presidential Priorities
 
My priorities for the 2011–2012 academic year are posted on my website. While announced
last summer, I want to draw your attention to the mid-year progress update that has been
posted online.
 
In developing the priorities, I considered the input of College student, faculty, and staff
groups; College performance data; and accreditation requirements. Ultimately, I set
the priorities with the goal of growing the capacity and the effectiveness of our institution in
providing service to our students. 
 
Although the priorities are my key responsibilities to the Board of Trustees and to the
College community, they represent our collective goals for becoming the best we can be. The
priorities delineate the mission-critical tasks and initiatives for the current year that will help
Montgomery College become even more relevant as a leading community college.
 
Many faculty, staff, administrators, and students have been involved in achieving the
progress made to date. Thank you to everyone who has contributed to these efforts.



mailto:/O=MONTGOMERY COLLEGE/OU=MCNET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PRESIDENT

mailto:/O=MONTGOMERY COLLEGE/OU=MCNet/cn=Recipients/cn=MCCommList

http://cms.montgomerycollege.edu/EDU/Department.aspx?id=23126&linkidentifier=id&itemid=23126



